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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:31 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: The best minerals from the Miller Thumbnail Collection



- Gold in Quartz from Harvard Mine, California

- Azurite with minor Mimetite from Touissit Mine, Morocco

- Legrandite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Mount White, Colorado

- Hausmannite on Andradite Garnet from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa
- Gold in Quartz from Eagle's Nest Mine, California

- Brookite from Nausherwani Workings, Char Kohan, Pakistan

- Erythrite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco

- Dioptase on Calcite from Altyn-Tyube, Kazakhstan

- Rose Quartz with Elbaite Tourmaline from Plumbago Mountain, Maine
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Mica Quarry, Maine

- Brochantite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Apophyllite included with Chlorite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Epidote from Lower Workings, Green Monster Mountain, Alaska

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Himalaya Mine, California

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Erongo Mountains, Namibia

- Cordierite var. lolite (Viking Compass) from Tanzania

- Hematite from Bouse area, north of Quartzite, Arizona

- Chalcocite from Chimney Rock Quarry, Bound Brook, New Jersey

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Diamond Acres, New York

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Erongo Mountains, Namibia

- Cuprite with minor Copper from ltauz Mine, Kazakhstan

- Fluorapatite from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Spodumene var. Kunzite from Mawi Pegmatite, Afghanistan

- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil

- Alimandine Garnet and Dravite in Phyllite from Red Embers Mine, Massachusetts
- Fluorite with Pyrite inclusions from Hilton Mine, Scordale, England

- Anatase with Rutile from Cuiab4 District, Brazil

- Acanthite from Mine d'Imider, 6.2 km ESE of Imiter, Morocco

- Millerite in Quartz Geode from Wallace Stone Company Quarry, Michigan

See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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